SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (324th SESSION)

Date and Day	07 February 2023, (Tuesday)
Commenced at	11:00 a.m.
Adjourned at	01:07 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	60
Total Working Hours	2hours and 7minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

QUESTION HOUR

Printed questions were asked and their oral replies were given by the ministers concerned.

ADJOURNMENT MOTIONS

1. Admissibility of the Adjournment Motions entered in a separate list, to be examined under rules 85 to 89 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Motion was put to the House and rejected

MOTIONS

[Under Rule 194(1)]

1. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, moved under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a Bill to provide for the management and regulation of Tosha Khana [The Tosha Khana (Management and Regulation) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Bahramand Khan Tangi, on 3rd October, 2022, may be extended for a period of ten days with effect from 2nd February, 2023.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

2. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, moved under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Dr. Afnan Ullah Khan, on 23rd May, 2022, may be extended for a period of eight days with effect from 5th February, 2023.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

3. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, moved under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Special Technology Zones Authority Act, 2021 [The Special Technology Zones Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mohammad Abdul Qadir, on 10th November, 2022, may be extended for a period of four days with effect from 8th February, 2023.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

4. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, moved under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the National Disaster Management Act, 2010 [The National Disaster Management (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Seemee Ezdi, on 10th October, 2022, may be extended for a period of four days with effect from 8th February, 2023.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE - PRESENTATION OF: [Under Rule 166(4)]

1. Senator Kamran Michael, on behalf of **Senator Rubina Khalid,** Chairperson, Standing Committee on Maritime Affairs, presented report of the Committee on the "Review of budgetary allocation and its utilization by the Ministry of Maritime Affairs and its attached Departments during first six months of financial year 2022-2023" in terms sub-rule (4) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid.

<u>REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES - PRESENTATION OF:</u> [Under Rule 195]

1. Senator Muhammad Asad Ali Khan Junejo on behalf of **Senator Manzoor Ahmed**, Chairman, Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Industrial Relations Act, 2012 [The Industrial Relations (Amendment) Bill, 2022].

The Report stood laid.

2. Senator Muhammad Asad Ali Khan Junejo, on behalf of **Senator Manzoor Ahmed**, Chairman, Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2022] introduced by Senator Dr. Zarqa Suharwardy Taimur on 26th September, 2022.

The Report stood laid.

3. Senator Muhammad Asad Ali Khan Junejo, on behalf of **Senator Manzoor Ahmed**, Chairman, Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed on 14th July, 2021, regarding problems being faced by overseas Pakistanis.

The Report stood laid.

4. Senator Bahramand Khan Tangi, on behalf of **Senator Hillal Ur Rehman**, Chairman, Standing Committee on States and Frontier Regions, presented a report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Hidayat Ullah on 23rd June, 2021, regarding "Arising problems in the merged District after merger into the province of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa".

The Report stood laid.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICES

5. Senator Prof. Dr. Mehr Taj Roghani, to draw attention of the Minister for National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination towards non-availability and increase in prices of medicines, medical devices and vaccines in the country.

Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice responded the issue.

Calling Attention notice was Disposed off

6. Senator Danesh Kumar, to draw attention of the Minister for Communication towards N25 (from Karachi to Quetta and Chaman) which is in deteriorated condition.

Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice responded the issue.

Calling Attention notice was Disposed off

POINT OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

- 1. Senator Ahmed Khan, spoke regarding the postponement of APC.
- **2. Senator Behramand Khan Tangi,** spoke regarding the recent earthquake in Turkiye and Syria.

After hearing the Member, the Chairman Senate said that is good suggestion, before sending to you NDMA House will discuss.

At 12:52 p.m the Opposition walked out of the proceedings.

4. Senator Faisal Saleem Rehman, spoke regarding the speech of Mr.Munir Akram in United Nations.

At 01:07 p.m. the Chairman Senate adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Friday , 10th February, 2023, at <u>10:30 a.m.</u>

Islamabad, the 7th February, 2023.s